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OiL CONSERVAT.w COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

January 13, 1970

Max M. Wilson
Box 1317
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr. Wilsonm:

On January 7, 1970 this office approved Form C-103
for your Carcl No. 1 located im Unit M of Section

23, T-7-8, R«34~E which stated that the well was
plugged on January 4th. However, since the form was
marked as a Notice of Imtention to Plug rather than
as a Subsequent Report of Plugging, it will be
necessary that you file amother Form C-108 covering
the plugging of the well and which will be held with-
out approval until the location has been inspected.

In addition, please submit two copies of a notarized
tabulated list of the deviation surveys.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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